
 
Dan Krygsveld  

From: "Les Twarog" <les@6717000.com>
To: "'Dan Krygsveld'" <info@houseofdan.com>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 9:19 AM
Subject: FW: Wolfgang Commercial Painters - 3rd Quarter Newsletter
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From: News [mailto:news@wolfgangpainters.com]  
Sent: August 9, 2006 2:03 PM 
To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;@priv-edtnaa06.telusplanet.net 
Subject: Wolfgang Commercial Painters - 3rd Quarter Newsletter 
 
  

In this issue 

Featured Project  
Website Update  
Wolfgang Employee 
Heads Back to School 
Free Tips: How to get 
the best paint job for 
your aluminum and 
vinyl siding   
Our Services 

Website Update 
  
Check out the changes 
on our website  
www.wolfgangpainters 
.com.  Get more 
information on Team 
Wolfgang, painting tips 
and previous projects.  
  

How to get the best 
paint job for your 
aluminum and vinyl 
siding 
  
Aluminum and vinyl 
siding can be a big 
challenge for any 
painter.  Aluminum 
siding is prone to 

 

3rd Quarter Newsletter 

Featured Project: Wolfgang Painters makes an old penny shine! 

       

Scope: Exterior repaint 
Client: Donald Tatham; Steelhead Contracting Renovation 
  
In June 2006, Steelhead Contracting Renovation made Wolfgang Commercial Pa
their subcontractor of choice for the challenging building envelope rehabilitation 
heritage structure at 518 St. Georges Place in Vancouver.   
  
The project involved extensive surface preparation including washing, scraping a
sanding, caulking, and priming.  Color requirements and standards for this two-s
walkup were strict and all work had to pass muster of a heritage consultant, alw
tricky business.  Wolfgang was able to match the original Pratt & Lambert colors
General Paint with no problems. 
  
Ten days and one happy client later, Wolfgang brought the project home on tim
specifications.  Steelhead’s Donald Tatham said, “Throughout the course of their
the project, Wolfgang Painters demonstrated a high degree of skill and experien
producing work of very high quality which was consistent with the ‘Standards an
Guidelines for the conservation of historic places in Canada’.  We greatly apprec
contribution Wolfgang Painters made to the success of this project.” 
  



 
Daniel Krygsveld  

From: "Les Twarog" <les@6717000.com>
To: <danilk@shaw.ca>
Cc: <leslaptop@6717000.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 11:26 AM
Subject: FW: Wolfgang Painters 3rd Quarter Newsletter
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Put in Home service under painters 
 

From: Les Twarog  
Sent: September 26, 2007 11:11 AM 
To: leslaptop@6717000.com 
Cc: leslaptop@6717000.com 
Subject: FW: Wolfgang Painters 3rd Quarter Newsletter 
 
  
 

From: News [mailto:news@wolfgangpainters.com]  
Sent: September 26, 2007 11:12 AM 
To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;@priv-edtnaa05.telusplanet.net 
Subject: Wolfgang Painters 3rd Quarter Newsletter 
 
  
 
  

In This Issue: 

Painter Attacked by 
Bats  
Call for Interiors   
Our Services  

Our Services 
  
Wolfgang Commercial 
Painters is a full service 
painting and restoration 
company. Here is list 
some of our services: 
  

         Specifications 
         Project Management 
         Color consultations 

                 Power Washing 
         Drywall 
         Stucco Repair 
         Caulking 

                 High Rise, Commercial  
                and Strata  

  
To see a comprehensive 
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Painter Attacked by Bats 
  

 
  
Sean Semke, a painter for Wolfgang got more than he bargained for while doing some
spraying work for a building in Anmore. While at the top of a forty foot ladder, he 
accidentally disrupted a small family of bats that expressed their displeasure by 
swarming him. Luckily, Sean remained calm and the disgruntled bats moved on, but h
admits it’s an experience he’ll never forget. 
  

Want to learn more about Wolfgang Commercial Painters? Check out our website



list, go here. 
  

  
Wolfgang Commercial 
Painters does not sell or 
share your email 
address to any third 
party. 

http://wolfgangpainters.com. 

   
Call for Interiors 
  
With fall already upon us, there is no time like the present to get those interiors lookin
their best. Whether it’s painting or restoration that needs to be done, Wolfgang is you
one stop shop. We specialize in drywalling, finish carpentry, texture repair, and much 
more. Click here for additional information. 
  

Do you have an interior painting or restoration project? Call Wolfgang Commerc
Painters at 604.420.5552, or request an estimate online. 
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extensive chalking, and 
the surface is often 
marred by dings, 
dents, and other 
flaws.  Pressure wash 
or hand-scrub to 
remove chalk and rinse 
afterwards.  A spray 
application of satin or 
low-lustre paint can 
lessen the appearance 
of physical defects.  
Using lighter colors on 
vinyl siding will help 
prevent warping and 
buckling from hot, 
direct sunlight. 

Our Services 
  
Wolfgang Commercial 
Painters is a full service 
painting company, 
offering much more 
than just painting. 
Here is a complete list 
of our services: 
  

         Specifications 
         Small Project 

Management 
         Color consultations 

                 Power Washing 
         Window Cleaning 
         Stucco Repair 
         Caulking 

                 High Rise, Commercial  
                and Strata  

  
For more information 
please contact us at 
604.420.5552. One of 
our service 
representatives will be 
happy to help. 
  

Click here to view more projects by Wolfgang Painters.  

Let us help you get started on those interior painting projects.  
Call Wolfgang Commercial Painters at 604.420.5552 or request an estima

online form by clicking here. 

   
Wolfgang Employee Heads back to School 

 

This September, Wolfgang Commercial Painters bids farewell to its beloved Mark
Assistant, Dennis Ma as he heads back to the UBC campus to study Commerce. 
his place is Heinrich Schoeman, a recent SFU graduate.  Heinrich stood out head
shoulders above the many other contenders for this desirable position, and Wolf
Painters extends a warm welcome to this new member of the team. 
  
Dennis has nothing but fond memories and good things to say about his time wi
Wolfgang: "My experience at Wolfgang has been extremely rewarding: I have le
more than I had ever imagined, gained significant industry intelligence and can 
say that I am proud to have been a part of Wolfgang Commercial Painters.  The 
has repeatedly exceeded customers' expectations and that does not hold any les
when it comes to its employees.  Thank you Kevin and Dave for giving me the in
opportunity of working at the forefront of a fast-growing business with admirabl
and for constantly creating such opportunities in this industry." 
  
Click here to learn more about Wolfgang Painters.  

      Do you have an interior painting project? Call Wolfgang Commercial 
604.420.5552 or request an estimate on  line www.wolfgangpainters.c
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